

Bid Reference No. SYS-HPC-MISC-0003-2023/7314

Date: - 22/02/2024

# BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR

# Procurement of GYMNOVA make Gymnastics Equipment for Department of Sports and Youth Services, Govt of Odisha

Receipt of Bids:

The bids from the bidder should be in English and should consist of the documents stated below in Clause 6 and are to be submitted in password protected compressed folders at <a href="mailto:tender.dsys@odisha.gov.in">tender.dsys@odisha.gov.in</a>

Closing date &time for receipt of Bid	29.02.2024 (11.00 AM)
Place of receipt of Bid	On email tender.dsys@odisha.gov.in Bid document to be addressed to Joint Secretary Sports and Youth Services Department, Govt. of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli,
	Bhubaneswar - 751012
Time and date of opening of Bid	29.02.2024 (03.00 PM)

### **Contents**

SECTION - 1: INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)	Error! Bookmark not defined.
PART-1 - BIDDING PROCEDURE	4
SECTION - II INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER (ITB)	5
SECTION- III - QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	12
SECTION IV (A) - BID SUBMISSION FORM	13
SECTION IV (B) - PRICE SCHEDULE	14
SECTION IV (C)- MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORISATION FORM	17
SECTION IV (D) - NEFT MANDATE FORM	18
PART-2 - SUPPLY REQUIREMENTS	19
SECTION - V - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	20
SECTION - VI - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	29
SECTION - VII (A)-(I)- CONTRACT AGREEMENT	37
SECTION - VII (A)-(II)- CONTRACT AGREEMENT WITH DSYS, ODISHA	38
SECTION – VIII -BANK GUARANTEE FORM FOR PERFORMANCE SECUI	RITY40
SECTION - IX - LIST OF ANNEXURES	41
Annexure-I: Tender Submission Letter	42
Annexure- II: Registration Certificate of the company	43
Annexure III: Organizational Background	44
Annexure IV: Information on Bidder's Organization	45
Annexure V: Requirement of GYMNOVA make Gymnastics Equipment	46
Annexure VI: Financial Proposal Form	47
Annexure VII: Inspection and Acceptance Certificate	48
Annexure VIII: Authorization letter Format	49
Annexure IX: Certifications and Product literature	50
Annexure X: Letter for Authorization of Maintenance	51

Procurement of GYMNOVA make Gymnastics Equipment

DSYS, Government of Odisha

Bid Reference: SYS-HPC-MISC-0003-2023/7-314

Date: - 22/02/2024

### SECTION - 1: INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)

1. DSYS invites the password protected compressed folders Bid for supply of following Goods:

S. No		Amount of Bid Security/EMD in Rs. (or equivalent Foreign Currencies)
1	Procurement of GYMNOVA make Gymnastics Equipment for Sports and Youth Services Department, Govt. of	"Department of Sports & Youth Services payable at Bhubaneswar".
	Odisha.	The EMD shall be valid for 30 days beyond the Bid Validity period.

- 1. The password protected compressed folders bid may be submitted to tender.dsys@odisha.gov.in\_on or before 11:00 AM on 29<sup>th</sup> February 2024
- 2. The Bid will be opened on 29th February 2024 (03.00 PM)
- 3. In the event of any of the above-mentioned dates being declared as a holiday / closed day for the purchase organization, the Bids will be received/opened on the next working day at the appointed time.
- 4. The Bidding Documents are not transferable.

Joint Secretary DSYS, Government of Odisha

To, M/S GYMNOVA CS 30056-45 Rue Gaston de Flotte, 13375 Marseille Cedex 12, France Phone: +33 491875120

Email: info@gymnovaworld.com

Page 3 of 51

### **PART-1 - BIDDING PROCEDURE**

### **SECTION – II INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER (ITB)**

### A. BIDDING DOCUMENTS

### 1. Content of Bidding Documents

In addition to Section I – "Invitation for Bid" (IFB), the Bidding Documents include:

- Section II Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Section III Qualification Criteria
- Section IV Bidding Form
- Section V Schedule of Requirements (SOR)
- Section VI General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
- Section VII Contract Forms

### 2. Amendments to Bidding Documents

At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bid, the Purchaser may, for any reason deemed fit, modify the Bidding Documents by issuing suitable amendment(s) to it.

### 3. Clarification of Bidding Documents

A Bidder requiring any clarification or elucidation on any issue of the Bidding Documents may take up the same with the Purchaser in writing. The Purchaser will respond in writing to such request provided the same is received by the Purchaser not later than fifteen days prior to the prescribed original date of submission of Bid.

#### **B. PREPARATION OF BIDS**

### 4. Documents Comprising the Bid

The Bid is being invited on Single Bid System with both Technical & Financial Bid to be opened together for evaluation of technically & commercial responsiveness of the offer. Bid shall comprise the following:

### 5. Technical Bid:

- a) Scanned copy of Bid Security to be sent along with the bid on email along with bid document.
- b) Scanned copy of Bid Submission Form as per section IV.
- c) Bidder/ Agent who quotes for goods manufactured shall furnish scanned copy of Manufacturer's Authorisation Form from manufacturer/authorized distributor of quoted goods, as per Section IV (C) (copy of authorisation to be enclosed).
- d) Scanned copy of PAN and TAN Registration No.
- e) Scanned copy of GST Registration No.
- f) Scanned copy of Income Tax Return for the last three years.
- g) Scanned copy of Certificate/Undertaking indicating that the rates quoted for supply of said Items/Items by the firm are not higher than the rate of the item supplied by the firm in any other Government Organisation/Institutions/PSU etc. Supporting documents (at least three) such as LoA / work order from other Government Organizations / Institutions / PSUs indicating the rate of the item supplied shall be furnished by the bidder.
- h) The bidder should not have been black-listed by Central/ State Governments/ PSUs at any point of time. There should not be any criminal proceedings/conviction against the bidder at any point of time any other information considered necessary but not included above.
- i) Scanned copy of National Electronic Fund transfer (NEFT) Form as per Section IV (D) for payment in Indian Rupee, if applicable.
- j) Price Schedule(s) as per Form in Section-IV (B) filled up with all the details including Make, Model etc. of the goods offered.
- k) Declaration as per New GFR Clause, 144 (xi) 'I have read the clause regarding restrictions on

procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India; I certify that I/We are not from such a country or, if from such a country, has been registered with the Competent Authority. I/We hereby certify that we fulfill all requirements in this regard and are eligible to be considered'.

It is the responsibility of Bidder to go through the Bidding Document to ensure furnishing of all required documents in addition to above, if any.

All pages of the Bid should be page numbered and indexed.

The authorized signatory of the Bidder must sign the Bid duly stamped at appropriate places and initial all the remaining pages of the Bid.

A Bidder, who does not fulfill any of the above requirements and/or gives evasive information/reply against any such requirement, shall be liable to be ignored and rejected.

#### 6. Bid Currencies

The Bidder supplying indigenous goods or already imported goods shall quote only in Indian Rupees. For goods offered from abroad, prices shall be quoted in any freely convertible currency say US Dollar, Euro, GBP, Yen etc. As regards price(s) for allied services, if any required with the goods, the same shall be quoted in Indian Rupees, only if such services are to be performed /undertaken in India. Commission for Indian Agent, if any and if payable shall be indicated in the space provided for in the Price Schedule and will be payable in Indian Rupees only (as applicable).

#### 7. Bid Prices

The Bidder shall indicate on the Price Schedule provided under Section IV (B) all the specified components of prices shown therein. All the columns shown in the price schedule should be filled up as required. If any column does not apply to a Bidder, same should be clarified as "NA" (means Not Applicable) by the Bidder.

- a. The bidder shall be required to quote for all items along with quantity indicated in the Schedule.
- b. The quoted prices for goods offered for domestic goods or goods of foreign origin located within India shall be quoted in the Price Schedule given under Section IV (B) (I). The quoted prices for goods to be imported from abroad, shall be quoted in the Price Schedule given under Section IV (B) (II).
- c. While filling up the columns of the Price Schedule, the following aspects should be noted for compliance:

For domestic goods or goods of foreign origin located within India, the prices under column 5 in the corresponding Price Schedule in at section IV (B) (I) shall be entered separately in the following manner:

- Column 5(a): The price of the goods, quoted ex-factory/ ex-showroom/ ex-warehouse/ off-the-shelf, as applicable, including all taxes and duties like GST CENVAT, Custom Duty, Excise Duty etc. already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of the goods quoted ex-factory etc. or on the previously imported goods of foreign origin quoted ex-showroom etc;
- Column 5(b &c): Any GST (% and corresponding value), which will be payable on the goods in India if the contract is awarded;
- Column 5(d): Sum of the above two (5 (a)+5(c)) and will be the onsite price of the item(s) quoted.

For goods offered from abroad, the prices under Column 5 in the corresponding Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:

- Column 5(a): The price of goods quoted FOB/FCA at port/airport of loading as indicated in the Schedule of Requirements.
- Column 5(b): The price of goods quoted CIP at port/airport of entry in India as indicated in the Schedule of Requirements and Price Schedule;
- Column 5(c): IGST payable during Custom clearance as per HSN code of the item, The Customs
  Duty Exemption Certificate (CDEC) for imported sports goods/equipment as per Performa Invoice
  submitted in the tender will be provided by Sports & Youth Services Department, Govt. of Odisha
  as per Govt. Of India Notification- No. 146/94- Customs dated 13.07.1994 read with Notification
  No. 5/2010-Customs dated 19.01.2010, amended from time to time.
- Column 5(d): The charges for Custom clearance and handling; (Custom duty will be exempted as mentioned above)
- Column 5(e): The charges for Loading/Unloading, Inland transportation, Insurance and other local costs, Incidental cost to delivery of the goods from the port of entry in India to Purchaser Site, as specified in the Schedule of Requirements and Price Schedule;
- Column 5(f): The price of goods quoted DDP (Delivery Duty Paid) at Purchaser site in India as indicated in the Schedule of Requirements, Price Schedule and Purchaser List as per INCOTERMS® 2010.

Customs Duty Exemption Certificate (CDEC) for imported sports goods/equipment as per Performa Invoice submitted in the tender will be provided by Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha as per Govt. Of India Notification No. 146/94-Customs dated 13.07.1994 read with Notification No. 5/2010-Customs dated 19.01.2010, amended from time to time (as applicable).

Additional information and instruction on Duties and Taxes

If the Bidder desires to ask for Excise Duty, GST/ Sales Tax/CST / VAT/ CENVAT, Custom Duty, Service Tax, Works Contract Tax etc. to be paid extra, the same must be specifically stated. In the absence of any such stipulation the price will be taken inclusive of such duties and taxes and no claim for the same will be entertained later. Only statutory variations on finished product taking place after Bid submission shall be allowed to the extent of actual quantum paid by the supplier.

Octroi Duty and Local Duties & Taxes

Normally, goods to be supplied to government departments against government contracts are exempted from levy of town duty, Octroi duty, terminal tax and other levies of local bodies. However, on some occasions, the local bodies (like town body, municipal body etc.) as per their regulations allow such exemptions only on production of certificate to this effect from the concerned government department. Keeping this in view, the supplier shall ensure that the stores to be supplied by the supplier against the contract placed by the Purchaser are exempted from levy of any such duty or tax and, wherever necessary, obtain the exemption certificate from the purchaser.

However, if a local body still insists upon payment of such local duties and taxes, the same should be paid by the supplier to the local body to avoid delay in supplies and possible demurrage charges and obtain a receipt for the same. The supplier should forward the receipt obtained for such payment to the Purchaser to enable the Purchaser reimburse the supplier and take other necessary action in the matter.

### **Customs Duty**

Whole of the duty of custom and whole of the additional duty of sports goods, sports equipment, sports requisites are exempted as per custom notification No. 146/94 -Customs dated 13.07.1994 and as amended by Notification No. 146/94-Cus., dated 13.7.1994 as amended by Notification No. 101/95-Cus., dated 26.5.1995; No. 132/95-Cus., dated 28.8.1995, No. 48/96-Cus., dated 23.7.1996, No. 24/2002 dated 01.03.2002 and No. 88/2002-Cus dated 28.8.2002 and No. 5/2010-Cus., dated 19.01.2010. Any subsequent amendment may also be considered. Accordingly, Custom Duty Exemption Certificate (CDEC) applicable on CIF on goods to be imported will be provided by Sports &

Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha.

Unless otherwise specifically indicated in this Bidding Document, the terms FCA, FOB, CIF, CIP, DDP etc., shall be governed by the current edition of International Commercial Terms (INCOTERMS), published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris.

The need for indication of all such price components by the Bidders, as required in this clause (viz., ITB clause 8) is for the purpose of comparison of the Bids by the Purchaser and will no way restrict the purchaser's right to award the contract on the selected Bidder on any of the terms offered.

#### 8. Firm Price

The prices quoted by the Bidder shall remain firm and fixed during the currency of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. The rates quoted for each of the equipment shall be applicable for supply anywhere in the state of Odisha for a period of 12 months from the date of award of supply order.

However, as regards taxes and duties, if any, chargeable on the goods and payable, the conditions stipulated in ITB Clause 8 will apply.

### 9. Alternative Bid - Not applicable

**10.** Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualifications

Pursuant to ITB clause 6, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its Bid, relevant details and documents establishing its qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted.

The documentary evidence needed to establish the Bidder's qualifications shall fulfill the following requirements:

a) In case the Bidder offers to supply goods, which are manufactured by some other firm, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods manufacturer to quote for and supply the goods to the purchaser. The Bidder shall submit the manufacturer's authorization letter to this effect as per the standard form provided under Section IV in this document.

### 11. Bid Security

The bidder shall deposit Earnest Money of INR. 1,00, 000/- (Rupees One Lakh only) through Demand Draft drawn in favor of "Department of Sports & Youth Services" payable at Bhubaneswar". The EMD shall be valid for 30 days beyond the Bid Validity period.

### 12. Bid Validity

"Bid Validity Period" shall initially remain valid and binding on the bidder for at least 180 (one hundred and eighty) days from the Bid Due Date, as given in the Schedule for the RFP. Any Bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as unresponsive and rejected.

In exceptional cases, the Bidders may be requested by the Purchaser to extend the validity of their Bids up to a specified period. The Bidders, who agree to extend the Bid validity, are to extend the same without any change or modification of their original Bid.

In case the day up to which the Bids are to remain valid falls on or subsequently declared a holiday or closed day for the purchaser, the Bid validity shall automatically be extended up to the next working day.

### 13. Signing and Sealing of Bid

The Bidder shall submit their Bid as per the instructions contained in ITB Clause 6. Bid shall either be typed or written in indelible ink and the same shall be signed by the Bidder or by a person(s) who has been duly authorized to bind the Bidder to the contract. The Bid shall be duly signed at the appropriate places as indicated in the Bidding Documents and all other pages of the Bid. The Bid shall not contain any erasure or overwriting, except as necessary to correct any error made by the Bidder and, if there is any such correction; the person signing the Bid shall initial the same. The letter of authorization shall be by a written power of attorney, which shall also be furnished along with the Bid.

#### C. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

#### 14. Submission of Bid

The bids from the bidder should be in English and should consist of the documents stated in Clause 6 and are to be submitted in password protected compressed folders at <a href="mailto:tender.dsys@odisha.gov.in">tender.dsys@odisha.gov.in</a>

The password of the bid document Proposal shall not be mentioned anywhere in the email.

The password shall be required on the date of opening of Proposal which shall be communicated separately by the Applicants via email/Phone.

### 15. Late Bid: Not Applicable.

### D. BID OPENING

### 16. Opening of Bids

The Purchaser will open the Bid at the specified date and time and at the specified place as indicated in the IFB in Section-I.

In case the specified date of Bid opening falls on or is subsequently declared a holiday or closed day for the purchaser, the Bid will be opened at the appointed time and place on the next working day.

Authorized representatives of the Bidder, who has submitted Bid on time may attend the Bid opening provided they bring with them letters of authority from the corresponding Bidder.

### **E. SCRUTINY AND EVALUATION OF BIDS**

### 17. Preliminary Scrutiny of Bid

The Purchaser will examine the Bid to determine whether the same is complete, whether the documents have been properly signed, stamped and whether the Bid is generally in order.

Prior to the detailed evaluation of Price Bid, the Purchaser will determine the substantial responsiveness of Bid to the Bidding Document. For purposes of these clauses, a substantially responsive Bid is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

If a Bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Purchaser.

### 18. Qualification Criteria – "Mentioned in Document"

### 19. Conversion of Bid currencies to Indian Rupees

In case the Bidding Document permits the Bidders to quote their prices in different currencies, all such quoted prices of the responsive Bidders will be converted to a single currency viz., Indian Rupees for the purpose of equitable comparison and evaluation, as per the exchange rates of Reserve Bank of India available on their website available on the website, as on the date of 'Price Bid' opening.

### 20. Evaluation for total requirement

The bidder shall be required to quote for all items along with quantity in a set and also for the total number of sets required.

### 21. Comparison of Bids and Award Criteria -: Not Applicable

#### F. AWARD OF CONTRACT

a) Purchaser's Right to accept any Bid and to reject any or all Bids

The Purchaser reserves the right to accept in part or in full any Bid or reject any or more Bid(s) without assigning any reason or to cancel the Biding process and reject the Bid at any time prior to award of contract, without incurring any liability, whatsoever to the affected Bidder.

b) Variation of Quantities at the Time of Award/ Currency of Contract

At the time of awarding the contract or during the currency of the Contract, the Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease by up to twenty-five (25) per cent, the quantity of goods and services mentioned in the schedule (s) in the "Schedule of Requirements" (rounded off to next whole number) without any change in the unit and other terms & conditions quoted by the Bidder.

### c) Notification of Award

- i. Before expiry of the Bid validity period, the Purchaser will notify the successful Bidder(s) in writing, by registered / speed post or by fax/ email that its Bid for goods & services, which have been selected by the purchaser, has been accepted, also briefly indicating therein the essential details like description, quantity of the goods & services, and delivery period, corresponding prices accepted. The successful Bidder must furnish to the Purchaser the required Performance Security within five days from the date of despatch of this notification, failing which DSYS reserves the right to cancel the award. Relevant details about the Performance Security have been provided under GCC Clause 3 under Section VII.
- ii. The Notification of Award shall constitute the conclusion of the Contract

#### d) Issue of Contract

 Promptly after Notification of award, the Purchaser will mail the Contract Agreement as per Section VIII (A), duly completed and signed, in duplicate, to the successful Bidder by registered / speed post.

- ii. The successful Bidder shall return the original copy of the contract, duly signed and dated, to the Purchaser by registered/speed post within five days from the date of issue of the contract.
- iii. The Purchaser reserves the right to issue the Notification of Award Purchaser wise and schedule wise.
- e) Non-receipt of Performance Security and Contract by the Purchaser
  - i. Failure of the successful Bidder in providing Performance Security and / or returning contract copy duly signed in terms of ITB clauses 25 and 26 above shall make the Bidder liable for further actions by the Purchaser against it as per the clause 17 of GCC Termination of default in Section VII.

### f) Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

It is required by all concerned namely the Consignee/Bidders/Suppliers etc to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the Purchaser:

- (a) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent or collusion or coercive practices in competing for the contract in question;
- (b) will declare a firm ineligible or blacklist, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a contract by the Purchaser if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent or collusion or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing the contract.
- (c) The Purchaser reserves the right not to conclude Contract and in case Contract has been issued, terminate the same, if, found to be obtained by any misrepresentation, concealment and suppression of material facts by the Bidder. In addition, Bid Security/Performance Security (as the case may be) deposited by the Bidder shall be forfeited and legal as well as administrative action for such misrepresentation, concealment & suppression of material facts shall be initiated.

### **SECTION-III - QUALIFICATION CRITERIA**

Not Applicable

Date\_

### SECTION IV (A) - BID SUBMISSION FORM

To Joint Secretary Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar
Ref: Bidding Document Nodated
We, the undersigned have examined the above mentioned Bidding Document, including amendment/corrigendum No., dated ( <i>if_any</i> ), the receipt of which is hereby confirmed. We now offer to supply and deliver the equipment in conformity with your above referred document for the sum as shown in the price schedule(s), attached herewith and made part of this Bid.
We further confirm that, if our Bid is accepted, we shall provide you with a performance security of required amount in an acceptable form in terms of GCC clause 3, in Section - VII for due performance of the contract.
We agree to keep our Bid valid for acceptance for 180 days or for subsequently extended period, if any, agreed to by us. We also accordingly confirm to abide by this Bid up to the aforesaid period and this Bid may be accepted any time before the expiry of the aforesaid period. We further confirm that, until a formal contract is executed, this Bid read with your written acceptance thereof within the aforesaid period shall constitute a binding contract between us.
We agree to all terms and conditions of General Conditions of Contract as per Section-VII.
We agree to clause Fall Clause at S. No. 21 of General Conditions of Contract as per Section- VII. We further understand that you are not bound to accept our Bid, you may receive against your above-referred Bid Reference.
We confirm that we do not stand deregistered/banned/blacklisted by any Govt. Authorities in India.
We confirm that we fully agree to the terms and conditions specified in above mentioned Bidding Document, including amendment/ corrigendum if any
[Signature with date, name and designation]
Duly authorised to sign Bid for and on behalf of Messrs
[Name & address of the manufacturers]

### **SECTION IV (B) - PRICE SCHEDULE**

### (I) PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS AVAILABLE IN INDIA IN RUPEES

г		T		<del>/</del>					1	1
	1	2	3	4			5			6
	Schedule	Brief Description of Goods	Quantit y (Nos)	Country of Origin	Ex - factory/ Ex - warehou se /Ex- showroo m /Off - the shelf	value]	per (R Packing and	Inland	Price on Free delivery at Consignee site	Total Price on Free Delivery at Consignees site. ** (Rs.) Total Unit Price (Qty X Price) 3 x 5(f)
					(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e) =a+b+c+ d	

Total Bid price in Rupees:	
The above prices quoted are for supply, with warranty period of <b>Three Year</b> from the date of acceptance by Purchaser. Delivery Period:	
(Insert earliest delivery period) from the date of signing of the Contract.  The Time and Delivery Period shall be essence of Contract.	
Place:	Signature of Bidder Name & Designation Business Address
Date:	Seal of the Bidder

Note: If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and total price the unit price shall prevail

## Bidder has to provide Performa Invoice of OEM along with Price bid (II) PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS TO BE IMPORTED FROM ABROAD

1		2	3	4		5					6
							Price <sub>l</sub>	per unit (Curren	ісу)		Total price on
	Schedule	Brief Description of Goods	Quantity (Nos)	Country of Origin	at port/	CIP price at port/ airport of entry	Malua to	Custom s Clearance & Handling	Loading/ Unloading, Inland transportation, inland Insurance and Incidental costs till Purchaser's site	Unit Price on DDP* at Consignee's site	DDP* at Consignee's site 3 X 5 (f)
					(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f) =a+b+c+d+e	

<sup>\*</sup> The bidder may quote DDP final destination (Purchaser Site) as per INCOTERMS ® 2010. However, Customs Duty Exemption Certificate (CDEC) for imported sports goods/equipment as per Performa Invoice submitted in the tender will be provided as per Govt. Of India Notification No. 146/94-Customs dated 13.07.1994 read with Notification No. 5/2010-Customs dated 19.01.2010, amended from time to time.

**	То	be	paid	in	Indian	Currency	(Rs.)	•
----	----	----	------	----	--------	----------	-------	---

	,		
Total Bid price in foreign/Indian curr	ency:In words:		
The above prices quoted are for su	oply of equipment with warranty period of	f <b>Three Year</b> from the date of acceptance by Purchaser.	
Delivery Period:	_(Insert earliest delivery period) from the	he date of opening of L/C as per Contract. The Delivery Period	
shall be essence of Contract. Indian	Agent Name & Address (if any):		
Indian Agency Commission% of	FOB (included in above quoted prices	PAN No. of Indian Agent:	
Place:Soal of the Bidder N	oto. If there is a discrepancy between	Signature of Bidder Name & Design Business Address	

Date: Seal of the Bidder Note: - If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and total price the unit PRICE shall prevail \*\*\*All prices wherever applicable is to be quoted in Indian Rupees only.

### Bidder has to provide Performa Invoice of OEM along with Price bid

### (III) PRICE SCHEDULE FOR COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE(CAMC)

SI. No.	Item No.	Brief descriptior of item	Qty	Unit CAMC cost for year	Taxes for 03 years	Per unit CAMC for 3 years with taxes (5A+5B+5C + 6)	Total CAMC Cost (7X4 )
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
				1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year			

Signature & Name of the bidder Designation

Business Address Seal of the Bidder

Note:-

Place

For

- a) Total value (in figure) \_\_\_\_\_ (in words) \_\_\_\_
- b) The CAMC will commence from the date of expiry of all obligation under warranty (3 years from the date of installation of each item).
- The cost of Annual Comprehensive Maintenance Contract (CAMC) which includes preventive maintenance, labour and spares, after satisfactory completion of warranty period may be quoted for next 03 years as contained in the above referred contract on yearly basis for complete equipment.
- d) There will be 95% uptime warranty during CAMC period on 24 (hrs) x 7 (days) x 365 (days) basis, with penalty, to extend CAMC period by double the downtime period.
- During CAMC Period, the supplier shall visit at each consignee's site for preventive maintenance including testing and calibration as per the manufacture's service/technical/operational manual. The supplier shall visit each consignee site as recommended in the manufacturer's manual, but at least once in 03 months commencing from the date of the successful completion of warranty period preventive maintenance of the goods.
- f) All software updates/upgradation should be included in CAMC.
  - The bank guarantee valid till 2 months after expiry of entire CAMC period for an amount equivalent to 3% of the cost of the equipment as per contract]
- g) shall be furnished in the prescribed format given in the TE document, along with the signed copy of CAMC within a period of 21 (twenty one) days of issue of CAMC failing which the proceeds of performance security shall be payable to the purchaser/consignee.
- h) If there is any lapse in the performance of the CAMC as per contract, a penalty of 0.25% of the amount of performance security per incidence/per day subject to a maximum of 10 incidents shall be imposed, failing which the purchases/consignee reserves the right to terminate the contract.
- Payment terms: The payment of CAMC will be made against the bills raised to the consignee by the supplier on quarterly basis after satisfactory completion of said period, duly certified by the HOD concerned.
- j) Total 3-year CAMC charges will be included in the total cost of the equipment for evaluation/ranking purpose

2. Original letter may be enclosed.

# SECTION IV (C)- MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORISATION FORM

To Joint Secretary Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar	
Dear Sirs,	
Ref. Your Bidding Reference No, da and reputable manufacturers of (name and description of , ho of the agent) to submit a bid, process the same further an	ated, we, who are proven goods offered in the bid) having factories at ereby authorize Messrs. (name and address
of the agent) to submit a bid, process the same further an requirement as contained in the above referred Bi manufactured by us.	
We further confirm that no supplier or firm or individual oth the above agent) is authorised to submit a Bid, process you against your requirement as contained in the above manufactured by us.	the same further and enter into a contract with
We also hereby extend our full warranty of three year from Clause 11 of General Conditions of Contract.	n acceptance of goods by Purchaser as per
Yours faithfully,	
[Signature with date, name and designation	o] for and on behalf of Messrs
[Name & address of the manufacturers]	
Note:  1. This letter of authorization should be on the letter signed by a person competent and having manufacturer.	<del>_</del>

### **SECTION IV (D) - NEFT MANDATE FORM**

From: M/s.	Date:
To, Joint Secretary Sports & Youth Services Depar Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar	tment,
Sub: NEFT PAYMENTS	
We refer to the NEFT being set up by DS our payments may be made through the a	
Name of City	
Bank Code No.	
Bank 's name	
Branch Address	
Branch Telephone / Fax no.	
Supplier's Account No.	
Type of Account	
IFSC code for NEFT	
IFSC code for RTGS	
Supplier's name as per Account	
Telephone no. of supplier	
Supplier's E-mail ID	
	[Signature with date, name and
	designation] For and on behalf of Messrs
	[Name & address of the manufacturers]
Confirmed by Bank	
Enclosed a copy of Crossed Cheque	

### **PART-2 - SUPPLY REQUIREMENTS**

### **SECTION - V - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS**

### Part I: Requirements

### (i) Gymnastics High Performance Centre, Kalinga Stadium, Bhubaneswar

GYMNC	GYMNOVA Gymnastics Equipment								
S. NO.	ITEMS	•	APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT			
1	Set of Landing mats for parallel Bars	1765	FIG	<ul> <li>FIG approved</li> <li>Total area: 43 m²</li> <li>Hook-and-loop attachment system (Hook-and-loops strips on the top)</li> <li>With carrying handles</li> <li>Phthalate-free PVC cover "leather look", 1,000 deniers with class M2 fire rating</li> <li>Set consisting of:</li> <li>3 mats Ref. 1611 – Dimensions: 200 x 200 x 20 cm</li> <li>2 mats Ref. 1612 – Dimensions: 210 x 200 x 20 cm</li> <li>2 mats Ref. 1614 – Dimensions: 260 x 200 x 20 cm</li> <li>2 mats Ref. 1641 – Dimensions: 260 x 200 x 20 cm</li> <li>1 mat Ref. 1646 – Dimensions: 260 x 70 x 20 cm</li> </ul>		Set			
2	Set of Landing mats for Balance Beam	1725	FIG	FIG approved  - Total area = 52 m².  - Class M2 fire rating 1,000 denier leather look phthalate free PVC cover, removable.  Set consisting of:  2 mats Ref. 1607 (dim. = 100 x 200 x 20 cm)  2 mats Ref. 1608 (dim. = 100 x 200 x 20 cm)  2 mats Ref. 1610 (dim. = 200 x 200 x 20 cm)  6 mats Ref. 1611 (dim. = 200 x 200 x 20 cm)  1 mat Ref. 1617 (dim. = 300 x 200 x 20 cm)  2 mats Ref. 1634 (dim. = 200 x 150 x 20 cm)  1 finish joining PVC bib with hook-and-loop system Ref. 1666 (dim. = 21 x 21 cm)	1	Set			

S. NO.	ITEMS		APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT
				Set consisting of: - 2 mats Ref. 1630 – Dimensions: 400 x 200 x 10 cm		
3	Set of Landing mats for Pommel Horse	1730	FIG	Technical characteristics: - FIG approved - Total area: 16 m² - Hook-and-loop attachment system (Hook-and-loops strips on the top) - With carrying handles - Phthalate-free PVC cover "leather look", 1,000 deniers with class M2 fire rating		Set
4	PROTECTIVE SLEEVES FOR HIGH AND ASYMMETRIC BARS - 35 cm - Pair	2905	FIG	- Length: 35 cm - Thickness: 2 cm - Diameter: 83 mm - "Leather-look" PVC cover, 1000 denier, phthalate-free - High-density polyethylene foam - Set of 2	4	Nos
5	PROTECTIVE SLEEVES FOR HIGH AND ASYMMETRIC BARS - 59.5 cm - Pair.	2900	FIG	- Length: 59.5 cm - Thickness: 2 cm - Diameter: 83 mm - "Leather-look" PVC cover, 1000 denier, phthalate-free - High-density polyethylene foam - Set of 2	4	Nos
3	PVC COVER ONLY - FOR SAFETY MAT REF. 7031 - 240 x 200 x 20 cm	7037	FIG	<ul> <li>- Dimensions: 240 x 200 x 20 cm</li> <li>- Phthalate-free PVC cover "leather look", 1,000 deniers with class M2 fire rating</li> <li>- With carrying handles</li> <li>- Reinforced corners</li> <li>- Non-slip base</li> </ul>	2	Nos

S. NO.	ITEMS		APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT
7	TRADITIONAL SAFETY MAT - SINGLE DENSITY - PVC COVER - 240 x 200 x 20 cm	7031	FIG	<ul> <li>Compliant with European standard NF-EN 12503</li> <li>Dimensions: 240 x 200 x 20 cm (Lxwxth.)</li> <li>Weight: 30 kg</li> <li>Polyurethane and polyethylene single density foam (21 kg/m3)</li> <li>Phthalate-free PVC cover "leather look", 1,000 deniers, with M2 fire rating (Ref. 7037)</li> <li>With carrying handles</li> <li>Non-slip base</li> <li>Reinforced corners</li> <li>Decompression holes or grid</li> </ul>	2	Nos
8	GYMNASTICS AREA - 200 x 150 x 4 cm	0467	FIG	Dimensions: 200 x 150 x 4 cm (LxWxth)  - Weight: 7 kg  - Made from firm polyethylene foam with a density of 24 kg/m3  - Phthalate-free 1,000 denier PVC cover with M2 fire rating  - No. of colors: 3 (Fuchsia pink, yellow and lime green)	3	Nos
9	DIAGONAL MAT - 200 x 200 x 10 cm	7004	FIG	<ul> <li>Non-slip base.</li> <li>Two-tone phthalate-free 1,000 denier leather look PVC cover with class M2 fire rating</li> <li>Shock-absorbent polyurethane foam.</li> <li>Removable cover.</li> <li>Two-tone «leather-look» top.</li> <li>Dim 200 x 200 x 10 cm (Lxwxth).</li> </ul>	2	Nos
10	COMPETITION HAND-RAIL FOR ASYMMETRIC BARS - NATURAL FIBRE - Ø 39.2 mm - THE UNIT	3265	FIG	Compliant with FIG standard  - Diameter: 39.2 mm  - Color: natural fibre  - Dynamic behavior identical to Ref. 3262  - Sold Individually  Note: Available on "RIO" competition asymmetric bars:  - Ref. 3240, Asymmetric bars with standard cable system (floor	4	Nos

S. NO.	ITEMS	MODEL (Ref No. Gymnova)	APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT
				space: 5.50 x 4 m) - FIG-Approved		
				- Ref. 3245, Asymmetric bars with short cable system (floor area: 4		
				x 2.10 m)Ref. 3245, Asymmetric bars with short cable system		
				(floor area: 4 x 2.10 m).		
				No slip pads		
				Round fiberglass hand-rail, $\emptyset$ = 3.50 cm		
11	Double Rebounder	0136	FIG	-Distance between uprights: 25 to 130 cm	1	Nos
				-Spacing adjustment between: 90 to 140 cm		
				-Floor space: 177 x 171 cm		
				-Dimensions: 100 x 70 x 50 cm (L x W x H)		
				- "Leather look" 1000 denier PVC cover, phthalate-free, class M2		
	ACCESS AND			fire rating		
12	SPOTTING BLOCK -	2127	FIG	- Dual-density lightweight polystyrene foam: 25 kg/m3 density	2	Nos
	100 x 70 x 50 cm			upper layer (4 cm) – 20 kg/m3 density lower layer (46 cm)		
				- Removable cover		
				- Colour: Red		
				- Dimensions: 150 x 60 x 50 cm (L x W x H)		
				- "Leather look" 1000 denier PVC cover, phthalate-free, class M2		
	ACCESS AND			fire rating		
13	SPOTTING BLOCK -	2128	FIG	- Dual-density lightweight polystyrene foam: 25 kg/m3 density	2	Nos
. •	150 x 60 x 50 cm			upper layer (4 cm) – 20 kg/m3 density lower layer (46 cm)	_	1100
				- Fitted with carrying handles		
				- Removable cover		
				- Colour: Red		
				Dimensions: 160 x 100 x 58/4 cm (LxWxH)		
	LARGE WEDGE			- Weight: 15 kg		
14	FOAM MODULE - 160	0269	FIG	- Made from polyurethane foam with a density of 21 kg/ m3	2	Nos
	x 100 x 58/4 cm			- Phthalate-free 1,000 denier "leather look" PVC cover with M2 fire		
				rating		

S. NO.	ITEMS		APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT
				- With carrying handles		
				- Colors: Red and beige		
				- Available heights at regulatory angles: 1.05 / 1.15 / 1.25 / 1.35 m.		
				- Heights at teaching angles: 0.85 / 0.95 / 1.05 / 1.15 m.		
				- Overall dim. = 135 x 95 cm (Lxw).		
15	Foam Vaulting Table	3472	FIG	Comprising 4 stackable components:	1	Nos
				A/ Top module: 95 x 85 cm (Lxh)		
				B/ Triangle module: 95 x 12/55 cm (Lxh)		
				C/ Rectangle module: 95 x 10 cm (Lxh)		
				D/ Rectangle module: 95 x 20 cm (Lxh)		
			FIG	Dimensions: 160 x 69 cm (Lxø)		
				- Weight: 8 kg	2	
c	LARGE CYLINDER FOAM MODULE - 100			<ul> <li>Made from polyurethane foam with a density of 21 kg/m3</li> <li>Phthalate-free 1,000 denier "leather look" PVC cover with M2 fire</li> </ul>		Nos
6	x 69 cm			rating		NOS
	X 09 CIII			- Carrying handles		
				- Colors: Red and beige		
				Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 20 cm (lxwxh).		
	FOAM SPRING			- Weight: 4 kg.		
7	BOARDS - 80 x 50 x	2121	FIG	- Made from hard foam	2	Nos
	20 cm			- Phtalate-free 1,000 denier PVC cover with M2 fire rating		
				FIG Approved		
	RIO COMPETITION			- Natural fibre hand-rail Ref. 3265.		
	ASYMMETRIC BARS			- Standard cable.		
8	- STANDARD CABLE	3240	FIG	- Floor space = 5.50 x 4 m.	1	Nos
	- NATURAL FIBRE			- New graduated width adjusters and uprights with easily		
	HAND-RAIL			identifiable marking for precise FIG positions.		
				- Low hand-rail adjustable from 1.60 to 1.90 m (in 5 cm		

S. NO.	ITEMS	•	APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT
				increments).		
				- High hand-rail adjustable from 2.45 to 2.75 m (in 5 cm		
				increments).		
				- Instant hand-rails adjustment from 1.02 to 2.22 m using		
				graduated spreader from 1.20 to 2.09 m (to set a regulatory		
				height).		
	LANDING BLOOK			Weight = 37 kg.		
	LANDING BLOCK - SMALL COMFORT			- With 8 carrying handles,		
19	MAT - PVC AND	7001	FIG	- non-slip base,	2	Nos
10	JERSEY COVER -	7031		- phthalate-free "leather look" 1,000 denier PVC cover with class	2	1403
	200 x 150 x 65 cm			M2 fire rating,		
				- Dim. = 200 x 150 x 65 cm (Lxwxh).		
		6016	FIG	- Dimensions: 145 x 100 cm		
	MULTI-PURPOSE			- Thickness: 1,5 cm	2	
20				- Weight: 5 kg		Nos
	145 x 100 x 1.5 cm			- Stretch jersey		
				- Non-slip base		
			FIG	- Dimensions: 120 x 98 cm (Lxw)		
				- Reinforced push off bed in PVC (47 x 74 cm) with central cross	1	
				marking, tightened by 34 springs		
21	Trampo-Tremp	5090		- 3 cm thick peripheral protection pad		Nos
- '	Trampo Tromp	0000	110	- Integrated castors	'	1100
				- Non-slip pads		
				- Weight: 27 kg		
				- Phthalate-free 1,000 denier PVC cover with class M2 fire rating		
	Access And Spotting			Access platform for asymmetric and high bars.		
22	Platform for	2700	FIG	Platform of 100 x 51.50 cm.	1	Nos
	Asymmetric			Height adjustment from 1,300 to 1,700 mm.	l	

- Low wooden asymmetric bars hand-rail

- Floor space: 212 x 32 x 27 cm (LxWxH)

No

- Hand-rails length: 180 cm

Low

24

Asymmetric

Hand-Rail - Ø 40 Mm

#### **GYMNOVA Gymnastics Equipment** (Ref APPROVED MODEL QTY UNIT S. NO. ITEMS **TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION** BY No. Gymnova) Ideal for applying chalk to the soles of the feet. Built-in carpet within frame. Chalk Tray for Feet 23 FIG 2861 3 Nos In polycarbonate. Inside dim. = $40 \times 60 \text{ cm}$ .

### (ii) Gymnastics Grassroot Centre, Puri

Wooden

Bars 672

FIG

GYMNC	GYMNOVA Gymnastics Equipment							
S. NO.	IIIEMS	•	APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT		
1	GYMNASTICS AREA - 200 x 150 x 4 cm	0467	FIG	Dimensions: 200 x 150 x 4 cm (LxWxth)  - Weight: 7 kg  - Made from firm polyethylene foam with a density of 24 kg/m3  - Phthalate-free 1,000 denier PVC cover with M2 fire rating  - No. of colors: 3 (Fuchsia pink, yellow and lime green)	4	Nos		
2	LARGE WEDGE FOAM MODULE - 160 x 100 x 58/4 cm	0269	FIG	Dimensions: 160 x 100 x 58/4 cm (LxWxH)  - Weight: 15 kg  - Made from polyurethane foam with a density of 21 kg/ m3  - Phthalate-free 1,000 denier "leather look" PVC cover with M2 fire rating  - With carrying handles  - Colors: Red and beige	2	Nos		
3	Foam Vaulting Table	3472	FIG	<ul> <li>Available heights at regulatory angles: 1.05 / 1.15 / 1.25 / 1.35 m.</li> <li>Heights at teaching angles: 0.85 / 0.95 / 1.05 / 1.15 m.</li> <li>Overall dim. = 135 x 95 cm (Lxw).</li> </ul>	1	Nos		

GYMNOVA Gymnastics Equipment						
S. NO.	ITEMS		APPROVED BY	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	QTY	UNIT
				Comprising 4 stackable components:		
				A/ Top module: 95 x 85 cm (Lxh)		
				B/ Triangle module: 95 x 12/55 cm (Lxh)		
				C/ Rectangle module: 95 x 10 cm (Lxh)		
				D/ Rectangle module: 95 x 20 cm (Lxh)		
				Dimensions: 160 x 69 cm (Lxø)		
				- Weight: 8 kg		
	LARGE CYLINDER			- Made from polyurethane foam with a density of 21 kg/m3		
	FOAM MODULE - 100	0268	FIG	- Phthalate-free 1,000 denier "leather look" PVC cover with M2 fire	2	Nos
	x 69 cm			rating		
				- Carrying handles		
				- Colors: Red and beige		
	50444 0000110		FIG	Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 20 cm (lxwxh).		
5	FOAM SPRING BOARDS - 80 x 50 x			- Weight: 4 kg.	2	Nos
	20 cm			- Made from hard foam		INUS
	20 0111			- Phtalate-free 1,000 denier PVC cover with M2 fire rating		

### **Part II: Required Delivery Schedule:**

### a) For goods available in India.

Stores are required to be delivered and installed at the consignee's site **within 30 days** from the date of issue of award letter. Time is essence of Contract. The bidders may please note that goods are to be delivered to the consignee latest within the date specified. Date of delivery at Consignee site will be considered as the actual date of delivery.

### b) For goods to be imported from abroad with terms of delivery of DDP Purchaser Site Incoterms ® 2010.

Stores are required to be delivered and installed to the consignees mentioned **within 30 days**. Time is essence of Contract. The bidders may please note that goods are to be delivered to the consignee latest within the date specified. Date of delivery at Consignee site will be considered as the actual date of delivery.

### Part III: Required Terms of Delivery.

### a) For domestic goods or goods of foreign origin located in India

Free Delivery at Consignee Sites. (List of Consignees are mentioned in this document)

### b) For goods to be imported from abroad

The foreign Bidders are required to quote their rates on DDP at Consignee site basis as per Incoterms ® 2010 giving breakup of the price as per the Performa prescribed in the Price Schedule in section IV. However, Customs Duty Exemption Certificate (CDEC) for imported sports goods/equipment as per Performa Invoice submitted in the tender will be provided by Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha as per Govt. Of India Notification No. 146/94-Customs dated 13.07.1994 read with Notification No. 5/2010-Customs dated 19.01.2010, amended from time to time.

### **Part IV: Consignee Details**

SI No.	Facility Name	Address
1	Gymnastics High Performance Centre, Kalinga Stadium, Bhubaneswar	Gymnastics Centre, Kalinga Stadium, Bhubaneswar, Odisha - 751012
2	Gymnastics Grassroots Centre, Puri	Shree Jagannath Stadium Puri, Ratan Road, Purussottam Nagar, Puri, Odisha - 752002

# SECTION - VI - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)

### 1. Application

The General Conditions of Contract incorporated in this section shall be applicable for this purchase to the extent the same is not superseded by Schedule of Requirements under Section V.

### 2. Country of Origin

The word "origin" incorporated in this clause means the place from where the goods are manufactured, produced or processed.

### 3. Performance Security

As security for the due performance, observance and fulfillment of all obligations, terms, conditions, representations, warranties and covenants of the Supplier under the Bidding documents, the Supplier shall furnish within 10 (10) days from date of the issue of Notification of Award by the Purchaser, the Supplier, shall furnish performance security to the Purchaser for an amount equal to Five percent (5%) of the total value of the contract, valid up to sixty days after warranty period of (03) **three year** from the date of acceptance of the goods by the consignee. The Performance security shall be denominated in Indian Rupees or in the currency of the contract in any one of the forms namely Account Payee Demand Draft or Fixed Deposit Receipt drawn from any Scheduled bank in India or Bank Guarantee issued by a Scheduled bank in India, in the prescribed form as provided in Section VIII (B) of this document in favour of the Purchaser.

In the event of any amendment issued to the contract, regarding extension of Delivery Period, the supplier shall, within five (05) days of issue of the amendment, furnish the corresponding amendment to the Performance Security (as necessary), rendering the same valid in all respects in terms of the contract, as amended.

The Purchaser will release the Performance Security without any interest to the supplier on completion of the supplier's all contractual obligations including the warranty obligations subject to adjustment of all amounts/losses/damages/recoveries/penalties payable to the Purchaser and claims of Purchaser, there from.

Without prejudice to its other rights and remedies under any contract, law or equity (including without limitation Purchaser's right to terminate the Agreement for breach), Purchaser shall be entitled to forfeit/invoke or otherwise adjust the Performance Security without notice to the Supplier, if the Supplier fails to perform or commits breach of any of its obligations or the terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents. For the avoidance of doubt, Purchaser may draw from the Performance Securities any costs, expenses, losses, damages or compensation arising out of any such breach/damage or failure.

### 4. Packing and Marking

The packing for the goods to be provided by the supplier should be strong and durable enough to withstand transit hazards, without limitation, the entire journey during transit including transshipment (if any), rough handling, open storage etc. without any damage, deterioration etc. As and if necessary, the size, weights and volumes of the packing cases shall also take into consideration, the remoteness of the final destination of the goods and availability or otherwise of transport and handling facilities at all points during transit up to final destination as per the contract.

### 5. Inspection, Testing and Quality Control

The Supplier should satisfy himself that the stores are in accordance with the terms of the

Contract and fully conform to the required specification by carrying out a thorough preinspection of each lot of the stores before actually delivering the same to the Supplier.

In normal course the Stores will be supplied by the Supplier on the basis of Manufacturers own Pre-despatch Inspection Certificate. However, purchased goods accepted by the Purchaser/consignee and/or its authorized representative during inspection in terms of the contract shall in no way dilute Purchaser's/consignee's right to reject the same later, if found deficient in terms of the Warranty Clause -11 of GCC.

The Purchaser and/or its nominated representative(s) will, without any extra cost to the Purchaser, inspect and/or test the ordered goods and the related services to confirm their conformity to the contract specifications incorporated in the contract. The Purchaser shall inform the Supplier in advance, in writing, the Purchaser's programme for such inspection and, also the identity of the officials to be deputed for this purpose. The cost towards the transportation, boarding & lodging of Purchaser and/or its nominated representative(s) will be borne by the Purchaser and/or its nominated representative(s). For such inspections and tests which are conducted in the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to relevant drawings, design details and production data, shall be furnished by the supplier to the Purchaser's inspector at no charge to the purchaser.

If during such inspections and tests the contracted goods fail to conform to the required specifications and standards, the Purchaser's inspector may reject them and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected goods or make all alterations necessary to meet the specifications and standards, as required, free of cost to the Purchaser and resubmit the same to the Purchaser's inspector for conducting the inspections and tests again.

If the Supplier tenders the goods to the Purchaser's inspector for inspection at the last moment without providing reasonable time to the inspector for completing the inspection within the contractual delivery period, the inspector may carry out the inspection and complete the formality beyond the contractual delivery period at the risk and expense of the Supplier. The fact that the goods have been inspected after the contractual delivery period will not have the effect of keeping the contract alive and this will be without any prejudice to the legal rights and remedies available to the Purchaser under the terms & conditions of the contract.

The Purchaser's contractual right to inspect, test and, if necessary, reject the goods after the goods' arrival at the final destination shall have no bearing of the fact that the goods have previously been inspected and cleared by Purchaser's inspector during pre-despatch inspection mentioned above.

### 6. Terms of Delivery

Goods shall be delivered by the Supplier in accordance with the terms of delivery specified in the contract. The required delivery schedule is mentioned at Part II of Section V

### 7. Insurance:

Unless otherwise instructed, the Supplier shall make arrangements for insuring the goods against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the following manner:

- i) Wherever necessary, the goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency in the manner specified in the contract. If considered necessary, the insurance may be done for coverage on "all risks" basis including war risks and strike clauses. The amount to be covered under insurance should be sufficient to take care of the overall expenditure, which may be incurred due to any such damage, loss etc.
- ii) where delivery of imported goods offered from abroad is required by the Purchaser on CIF/CIP/DDP basis, the supplier shall arrange for insurance for an amount equal to one hundred and ten percent of the CIF or CIP value of the goods from "warehouse to warehouse" (final destination) on "all risks" basis including war risks and strikes and pay for the insurance, making the Purchaser as the beneficiary.
- iii) The Insurance related to Terms & Conditions of Contract will be as per INCOTERMS 2010.

#### 8. Incidental services:

Subject to the stipulation, if any, in Schedule of Requirements (Section – V), the Supplier shall be required to perform the following services.

- i. Installation and Demonstration
- ii. On Site Training of Purchaser's Staff
- iii. Supplying required number of operation & maintenance manual for the goods Where the Supplier is required to perform any of the services at a Purchaser's Site, the Supplier shall ensure that after the performance of the services at the Purchaser's site is reinstated to the condition prevailing on the date on which the services in question commenced. Upon installation at the Purchaser's site the Supplier shall ensure that it leaves the site in good and its original condition. The Supplier shall ensure that any necessary repairs are completed within 48 hours of completion of the installation and in accordance with Good industry practice. If the Supplier fails to comply with this clause, the Purchaser shall be entitled to organize for the necessary repairs to be carried out by a Third Party and the Supplier shall indemnify the Purchaser in respect of any costs reasonably incurred by it under this clause.

The Supplier will extend to the Purchaser the benefit of any guarantee or warranty which may have been given to the Supplier in respect of the Goods which it supplies.

### 9. Despatch Documents for Goods Imported from abroad:

The Supplier shall send all the relevant despatch documents well in time to the Purchaser to enable the Purchaser clear or receive (as the case may be) the goods in terms of the contract. Within 24 hours of despatch, the Supplier shall notify the Purchaser, consignee, and others concerned if mentioned in the contract, the complete details of despatch and also supply the following documents/information to them by registered post / speed post (or as instructed in the contract):

- (i) Four copies of supplier's invoice showing contract number, goods description, quantity, unit price and total amount.
- (ii) Original negotiables clean on- board Bill of Lading/Airway bill, marked freight pre-paid and four copies of non-negotiable Bill of Lading/Airway bill.
- (iii) Four Copies of packing list identifying contents of each package.
- (iv) Insurance Certificate.
- (v) Manufacturer's/Supplier's warranty certificate.
- (vi) Manufacturer's own factory inspection report.
- (vii) Certificate of origin
- (viii) Name of Port of Loading.
- (ix) Name of Port of Discharge and
- (x) Expected date of arrival.

### 10. Warranty

The Supplier warrants comprehensively that the goods supplied under the contract is new, unused and incorporate all recent/latest improvements in design and materials unless prescribed otherwise by the Purchaser in the contract. The Supplier further warrants that the goods supplied under the contract shall have no defect arising from design, materials or workmanship or from any act or omission of the supplier that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods under the conditions prevailing in India.

This warranty shall remain valid for Three (03) year after the goods have been delivered at the final destination and accepted by the Purchaser in terms of the contract. The Supplier shall, promptly repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, free of cost, at the ultimate destination. The Supplier shall take over the replaced parts/goods after providing their replacements and no claim, whatsoever shall lie on the Purchaser for such replaced parts/goods

thereafter.

If the supplier, having been notified, fails to rectify/replace the defect(s) promptly, the Purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action(s) as deemed fit by the Purchaser, at the risk and expense of the supplier and without prejudice to other contractual rights and remedies, which the Purchaser may have against the supplier.

Supplier shall carry sufficient inventories to assure ex-stock supply of consumable spares for the goods so that the same are supplied to the Purchaser promptly on receipt of order from the purchaser.

#### 11. Prices

Prices to be charged by the Supplier for supply of goods in terms of the contract shall not vary from the corresponding prices quoted by the supplier in its Bid and incorporated in the contract. The rates quoted for each of the equipment shall be applicable for supply anywhere in the state of Odisha for a period of 12 months from the date of award of supply order.

### 12. Taxes, Duties and Octroi.

Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, levies etc. incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser. Only statutory variations on finished product if stipulated in Contract shall be allowed to the extent of actual payment by the Supplier.

### Octroi Duty, Local Duties& Terminal Taxes etc.:

Normally, goods to be supplied to government departments against government contracts are exempted from levy of town duty, octroi duty, terminal tax and other levies of local bodies. However, on some occasions, the local bodies (like town body, municipal body etc.) as per their regulations allow such exemptions only on production of certificate to this effect from the concerned government department. Keeping this in view, the supplier shall ensure that the stores to be supplied by the supplier against the contract placed by the Purchaser are exempted from levy of any such duty or tax and, wherever necessary, obtain the exemption certificate from the purchaser.

However, if a local body still insists upon payment of such local duties and taxes, the same should be paid by the supplier to the local body to avoid delay in supplies and possible demurrage/detention charges and obtain a receipt for the same. The supplier should forward the receipt obtained for such payment to the Purchaser to enable the Purchaser to reimburse the supplier and take other necessary action in the matter.

### 13. Terms and Mode of Payment

**Payment Terms**: The payment will be made by Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha. Payment shall be made subject to recoveries, if any, by way of liquidated damages or any other charges as per terms & conditions of contract in the following manner:

The entire Payment shall me made in Indian Rupees only. 90% of the payment will be done on delivery of all required equipment in good condition to the concerned location(s), and the rest 10% of the payment will be done against 'Final Inspection and Acceptance Certificate' of goods after installation & commissioning, issued by the consignee.

### A. Payment for Domestic Goods or Goods of Foreign Origin located in India.

The entire Payment shall be made in Indian Rupees only. 100% of the payment will be done on delivery of all required equipment in good condition to the concerned location(s), and against 'Final Inspection and Acceptance Certificate' of goods after installation & commissioning, issued by the consignee and upon submission of the following documents:

- (i) Supplier's invoice showing contract number, goods description, quantity, unit price and total amount.
- (ii) Inspection & Acceptance Certificate, as per Section VIII (D) in original issued by the authorized representative of the consignee.
- (iii) Packing list identifying contents of each package

### **B.** Payment for Imported Goods:

Payment shall me made in Indian Rupees only.

100% of the payment will be done on delivery of all required equipment to the concerned location(s) upon submission of documents specified hereunder and against 'Final Inspection and Acceptance Certificate' of goods after installation & commissioning, issued by the consignee:

- (i) Four copies of supplier's invoice showing contract number, goods description, quantity, unit price and total amount.
- (ii) Original negotiable clean on-board Bill of Lading/ Airway Bill marked freight pre- paid and four copies of non-negotiable Bill of Lading/ Airway Bill.
- (iii) Four Copies of Packing List identifying contents of each package.
- (iv) Manufacturer's warranty certificate.
- (v) Inspection certificate issued by the nominated inspection agency, if applicable as per contract.
- (vi) Manufacturer's own factory Inspection Report.
- (vii) Certificate of origin by the chamber of commerce of the concerned country; (viii) Insurance Certificate.

The above documents shall also be received by the Purchaser promptly before arrival of goods at the Port/Airport of arrival and, if not received, the Supplier will be responsible for any consequent expenses.

### **Payment of Indian Agency Commission:**

Indian Agency Commission will be paid to the Foreign Principal's Indian Agent in the local currency for an amount in Indian Rupees indicated in the relevant Price Schedule (as per prevailing rate of exchange ruling on the date of Contract as on website of RBI.) and shall not be subject to further escalation / exchange variation. Payment shall be made in Indian Rupees to the Indian Agent after receipt of "Inspection and Acceptance Certificate' from the consignee. The Supplier shall not claim any interest on payments under the contract. Where there is a statutory requirement for tax deduction at source, such deduction towards income tax and other taxes as applicable will be made from the bills payable to the Supplier at rates as notified from time to time. Irrevocable & non - transferable LC shall be opened by the Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha. However, if the Supplier requests specifically to open confirmed LC, the extra charges would be borne by the supplier. If LC is required to be extended and/or amended for reasons not attributable to the Purchaser/consignee, the charges thereof shall be borne by the supplier. However, if the LC is amended to make LC as per Contract the charges thereof shall be borne by the purchaser. The payment shall be made in the currency / currencies authorized in the contract. The Supplier shall send its claim for payment in writing, when contractually due, along with relevant documents etc., duly signed with date, to the Purchaser.

- **d)** All payments in Indian Rupee will be made through National Electronic Fund Transfer (NEFT)/RTGS systems as per the NEFT Mandate From attached as per Section-IV (D).
- e) The Letter of Credit will be opened consignee/destination-wise if specifically desired by the supplier. The Letter of Credit charges will be borne by the purchaser as specified in clause 14.5 of the Bidding Document.

### 14. Delay in the supplier's performance.

- (i) The supplier shall deliver the goods and perform the services under the **contract within the time schedule specified by the Purchaser as incorporated in** the contract. The Supplier shall off load the goods as directed by the Purchaser.
- (ii) In cases where Delivery Period is linked with date of opening of Letter of Credit, and in case the Letter of Credit is amended to make Letter of Credit as per contract, then in such cases the Delivery Period will be calculated from the date of amendment of Letter of Credit.
- (iii) Subject to the provision of Force Majeure under GCC clause 19, any unexcused delay by the supplier in maintaining its contractual obligations towards delivery of goods and performance of services shall render the supplier liable to any or all of the following sanctions:
  - · Imposition of Liquidated Damages,
  - · Forfeiture of its Performance Security and
  - Termination of the Contract for default.
- (iv) If at any time during the currency of the contract, the Supplier encounters conditions hindering timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the Supplier shall promptly inform the Purchaser in writing about the same and its likely duration and make a request to the Purchaser for extension of the delivery schedule accordingly. On receiving the supplier's communication, the Purchaser shall examine the situation as soon as possible and, at its discretion, may agree to extend the delivery schedule, with or without liquidated damages for completion of supplier's contractual obligations by issuing an amendment to the contract.
- (v) When the period of delivery is extended due to unexcused delay by the supplier, the amendment letter extending the delivery period shall, interalia contain the following conditions:
  - (a) The Purchaser shall recover from the Supplier, under the provisions of the clause 16 of the General Conditions of Contract, liquidated damages on the goods and services, which the Supplier has failed to deliver within the delivery period stipulated in the contract.
  - (b) That no increase in price on account of any ground, whatsoever, including any stipulation in the contract for increase in price on any other ground and, also including statutory increase in or fresh imposition of customs duty, excise duty, sales tax/CST/VAT/CENVAT, Service Tax and Works Contract Tax or on account of any other tax or duty which may be levied in respect of the goods and services specified in the contract, which takes place after the date of delivery stipulated in the contract shall be admissible on such of the said goods and services as are delivered and performed after the date of the delivery stipulated in the contract.
  - (c) But nevertheless, the Purchaser shall be entitled to the benefit of any decrease in price on account of reduction in or remission of customs duty, excise duty, sales tax/CST/VAT/CENVAT, Service Tax and Works Contract Tax or any other duty or tax or levy or on account of any other grounds, which takes place after the expiry of the date of delivery stipulated in the contract.
- (vi) The Supplier shall not despatch the goods after expiry of the delivery period. The Supplier is required to apply to the Purchaser for extension of delivery period and obtain the same before despatch. In case the Supplier despatches the goods without obtaining an extension, it would be doing so at its own risk and no claim for payment for such supply and / or any other expense related to such supply shall lie against the Purchaser.

### 15. Liquidated damages

(i) Subject to the provision of Force Majeure under GCC clause 19, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or fails to perform the services within the time frame(s)incorporated in the contract, the Purchaser shall, without prejudice to other rights and remedies available to the Purchaser under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to 0.5% per day of delay or part thereof on delayed supply of goods and/or services until actual delivery or performance subject to a maximum of 10% of the contract price. The purchaser reserves the right to cancel the tender once the overall penalty reaches 10%.

#### 16. Termination for default

- (i) The Purchaser, without prejudice to any other contractual rights and remedies available to it (the purchaser), may, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, terminate the contract in whole or in part, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or fails to perform any other contractual obligation(s) within the time period specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Purchaser pursuant to GCC sub-clauses 15.3 and 15.4.
- (ii) Unless otherwise instructed by the purchaser, the supplier shall continue to perform the contract to the extent not terminated.

### 17. Termination for insolvency

(i) If the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent, the Purchaser reserves the right to terminate the contract at any time, by serving written notice to the supplier without any compensation, whatsoever, to the supplier, subject to further condition that such termination will not prejudice or affect the rights and remedies which have accrued and / or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

### 18. Force Majeure

- (i) Notwithstanding the provisions contained in GCC clauses 16, 17 and 18, the supplier shall not be liable for imposition of any such sanction so long the delay and/or failure of the supplier in fulfilling its obligations under the contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- (ii) For purposes of this clause, Force Majeure means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence, and which is not foreseeable and not brought about at the instance of, the party claiming to be affected by such event and which has caused the non performance or delay in performance. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Purchaser either in its sovereign or contractual capacity, wars or revolutions, hostility, acts of public enemy, civil commotion, sabotage, fires, floods, explosions, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes excluding by its employees, lockouts excluding by its management, and freight embargoes.
- (iii) If a Force Majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of such conditions and the cause thereof within twenty-one days of occurrence of such event. Unless otherwise directed by the Purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as reasonably practical and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.
- (iv) If the performance in whole or in part or any obligation under this contract is prevented or delayed by any reason of Force Majeure for a period exceeding sixty days, either party may at its option terminate the contract without any financial repercussion on either side.
- (v) In case due to a Force Majeure event the Purchaser is unable to fulfil its contractual commitment and responsibility, the Purchaser will notify the supplier accordingly and subsequent actions taken on similar lines described in above sub-paragraphs.

### 19. Termination for convenience

- (i) The Purchaser reserves the right to terminate the contract, in whole or in part for its (purchaser's) convenience, by serving written notice on the supplier at any time during the currency of the contract. The notice shall specify that the termination is for the convenience of the purchaser. The notice shall also indicate interalia, the extent to which the supplier's performance under the contract is terminated, and the date with effect from which such termination will become effective.
- (ii) The goods and services which are complete and ready in terms of the contract for delivery and performance within thirty days after the supplier's receipt of the notice of termination shall be accepted by the Purchaser following the contract terms, conditions and prices. For the remaining goods and services, the Purchaser may decide:
  - a) To get any portion of the balance completed and delivered at the contract terms, conditions

and prices; and / or

b) To cancel the remaining portion of the goods and services and compensate the supplier by paying an agreed amount for the cost incurred by the supplier towards the remaining portion of the goods and services.

#### 20. Fall Clause

- (i) The Supplier undertakes that he has not supplied/is not supplying similar products/system or sub-systems to any department of Govt. of India i.e. Central Government/State Government, Statutory Undertakings of Central/State Governments/Local Bodies etc. and as well as to private purchaser, domestic or foreign at a price lower than that offered in the present bid.
- (ii) If it is found at any stage that similar product/systems or sub systems was supplied by the Supplier to any of the above Organizations as well as to private purchaser, domestic or foreign, at a lower price, then that very price, with due allowance for elapsed time, will be applicable to the present case and the difference in the cost would be refunded by the Supplier to the Purchaser, if the contract has already been concluded.

### 21. Withholding and lien in respect of sums claimed

(i) Whenever any claim or claims for payment of a sum of money arises out of or under the contract against the Contractor, the Purchaser shall be entitled to withhold and also have a lien to retain such sum or sums in whole or in part from the security, if any, deposited by the Contractor and for the purpose aforesaid, the Purchase shall be entitled to withhold the said cash security deposit or the security, if any, furnished as the case may be and also have a lien over the same pending finalization or adjudication of any such claim. In the event of the security being insufficient to cover the claimed amount or amounts or if no security has been taken from the Contractor, the Purchaser shall been titled to withhold and have lien to retain to the extent of the such claimed amount or amounts referred to supra, from any sum or sums found payable or which at any time thereafter may become payable to the Supplier under the same contract or any other contract with the Purchaser or the Government, pending finalization or adjudication of any such claim and that The Contractor shall have no claim for interest or damages whatsoever on this account or on any other ground in respect of any sum of money withheld or retained under this clause and duly notified as such to the Contractor.

### 22. Resolution of disputes

- (i) If dispute or difference of any kind shall arise between the Purchaser and the Supplier in connection with or relating to the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve the same amicably by mutual consultations.
- (ii) The courts of Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India will have the exclusive jurisdiction to try the disputes.

### 23. Applicable Law

(i) The contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of India for the time being in force.

# SECTION - VII (A)-(I)- CONTRACT AGREEMENT

### **CONTRACT FORM FOR SUPPLY**

Joint Secretary Sports & Youth Services Departm Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar	ent,						
Contract No	dated						
This is in continuation	to this office's	Notific	ation of Av	vard No_	_dated		
1. Name & address of the Sup	pplier:						
<ol><li>Purchaser's Bidding Docum issued by the purchaser.</li></ol>	nent Nodate	ed_and	subseque	nt Amendı	ment No, da	ated(if	any),
<ol><li>Supplier's Bid Noda connection with this Bid.</li></ol>	ted_(if any), ex	change	ed betweer	n the sup	plier and t	he Purcha	ser in
(ii) Schedule (iii) Bid Form (iv) Price Sch (v) Manufact (vi) Purchase 5. Some terms, conditions, s below for ready reference: (i) Brief particulars of the go	this 2 and 3 about this contract: Conditions of Contract of Requirements furnished by the edule(s) furnished urers' Authorization of the contract of the contr	ove, she tract is seed by the ion For out of	er le supplier m (if application	e deemed in its Bid able for th -referred	to form a is Bid) documents	are repro	d and
are as under:  Schedule Brief description of	Accounting unit	Unit	Quantity	to be	Total price	Terms	of
No. goods	Accounting unit	Price	supplied		Total price	delivery	
Any other additional services	 s (if applicable) a	and cos	t thereof:				
Total value (in figure)						_	
<ul> <li>(ii) Delivery schedules:</li> <li>(iii) Details of Performance Secules</li> <li>(iv) Consignee(s):</li> <li>(v) Warranty Period:</li> <li>(vi) Payment Terms:</li> <li>(Signature, name and address)</li> </ul>	rity	, <u> </u>	Sh. Ran Sports & Govern	jit Parida & Youth S ment of O	, Joint Sec Services De	epartment,	um,
Descripted and accompany that is a first	a at		Nayapa	IIi, Bhuba	neswar	-	
Received and accepted this contr [Signature with date, name and d		ind on h	nehalf of Ma	esere			
[Name & address of the manufact			supplier)	JJJ J			
Date: Place:	(004	. 01 1110	cappiloi j				

### SECTION - VII (A)-(II)- CONTRACT AGREEMENT WITH DSYS, ODISHA

Annual CMC No		dated
Between	(Name and Address of Purchaser)	
And (Name and A	ddress of the Supplier)	

Ref: Contract No. dated (Contract No. & date of Contract for supply, installation, commissioning, handing over, trial run, and training of operators & warranty of goods)

In continuation to the above referred contract

The Contract of Annual Comprehensive Maintenance is hereby concluded as under:

1	2	3	4			5	6	
Schedule No.	Brief Description of goods	Quantity (Nos.)	Mainte Contra Each	rehensi enance	Cost for ear	Taxes (in Rupees.)	Total Comprehens Maintenance Contract Years* (3 X 4a+4b+ (in Rupees.)	e cost for 3 -4c)+5
			1st A	2 <sup>nd</sup> B	3rd C		(III r tapooo.)	

<sup>\*</sup>Illustration only (actual no. of years for which CAMC is to be got done may be stipulated in this form)

a)	Total value (in figure) (in words)	
b)	The CAMC shall commence from the date of expiry of all obliga	tion under warranty i.e. from (date of
	expiry of warranty) and will expire on	(date of expiry of CAMC)

- c) The cost of Annual Comprehensive Maintenance Contract (CAMC) which includes preventive maintenance and onsite maintenance in case of breakout or other complaints, labour and spares, after satisfactory completion of warranty period may be quoted for next years as contained in the above referred contract on yearly basis for complete equipment.
- d) There will be 95% uptime warranty during CAMC period on 24 (hrs) x 7 (days) x 365 (days) basis, with penalty, to extend CAMC period by double the downtime period.
- e) During CAMC Period, the supplier shall visit at each consignee's site for preventive maintenance including testing and calibration as per the manufacture's service/technical/operational manual. The supplier shall visit each consignee site as recommended in the manufacturer's manual, but at least once 03 months commencing from the date of the successful completion of warranty period preventive maintenance of the goods.
- f) All software updates should be provided free of cost during CAMC.
- g) The performance bank guarantee valid till (fill the date) 2 months after expiry of entire CAMC period (6 years from the date of acceptance of the equipment [3 years of warranty coverage + 3 years of CAMC]) equivalent to 3% of the cost of the equipment as per contract shall be furnished in the

Page 38 of 51

prescribed format given in SECTION – VIII- (B) of the tender document, along with the signed copy of Annual CAMC within a period of 15 (fifteen) days of issue of Annual CAMC failing which the proceeds of performance security shall be payable to the purchaser.

- h) If there is any lapse in the performance of the CAMC as per contract, a penalty of 0.25% of the amount of performance security per incidence/per day subject to a maximum of 10 incidents shall be imposed, failing which the purchases/consignee reserves the right to terminate the contract.
- i) Payment terms: The payment of Annual CAMC will be made against the bills raised to the consignee by the supplier on quarterly basis after satisfactory completion of said period, duly certified by the HOD concerned. The payment will be made in Indian Rupees.

(Signature, name and address) Sh.Ranjit Parida, Joint Secretary, Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha

Received and accepted this contract

(Signature, name and address of the supplier's executive Duly authorised to sign on behalf of the supplier)

For and on behalf of	(Name and address of the supplier)

(Seal of the supplier)

Date: \_\_\_ Place:

#### SECTION - VIII -BANK GUARANTEE FORM FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

To

Joint Secretary Sports & Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar

[The bank, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Date: [i	nsert date	(as day, month	, and year)	of Notification	of Award] ar	nd
Contrac	ct No					

Bank's Branch or Office: [insert complete name of Guarantor] Beneficiary: Joint Secretary, Sports and Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha,

Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar

**PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:** [insert Performance Guarantee number]

We have been informed that [insert complete name of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has entered into Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day and month], [insert year] with you, for the supply of [description of Goods and related Services] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a Performance Guarantee is required.

At the request of the Supplier, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum(s) not exceeding [insert amount(s) in figures and words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring the Supplier to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, or your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This Guarantee shall expire no later than the [insert number] day of [insert month][insert year], and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office on or before that date.

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

[signatures of authorized representatives of the bank and the Supplier]

# **SECTION - IX - LIST OF ANNEXURES**

The below mentioned Annexures are to be filled and submitted online by the supplier.

SI. No	Description	Annexure
1.	Tender Submission Letter	Annexure-I
2.	Registration of the Company	Annexure-II
3.	Organizational Background	Annexure –III
4.	Information on Bidder's Organization	Annexure-IV
5.	Requirements of GYMNOVA make Gymnastics Equipment	Annexure-V
6.	Financial Proposal form	Annexure-VI
7.	Inspection and Acceptance Certificate	Annexure-VII
8.	Authorization letter format	Annexure-VIII
9.	Certifications and Product Literature	Annexure-IX
10.	Letter for Authorization of Maintenance Annexure-X	

#### **Annexure-I: Tender Submission Letter**

To

Joint Secretary,

Sports and Youth Services Department,

Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium, Nayapalli,

Bhubaneswar

Odisha - 751012

Sub:

#### Ref:

I/ We, the undersigned, offer to provide the above goods/services to Sports and Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha. We are hereby submitting our bid.

I/We, hereby declare that:

- (a) We are enclosing and submitting herewith our Bid, with the details as per the requirements of the tender, for your evaluation and consideration.
- (b) I/We have read carefully the terms and conditions of the tender document attached hereto and hereby agree to abide by the said terms and conditions.
- (c) The bid is unconditional.
- (d) I/We undertake that documents submitted are genuine/authentic and nothing material has been concealed. I/We understand that the contract is liable to be cancelled, if it is found to be having obtained, through fraudulent means/concealment of information.
- (e) We shall make available to Sports and Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha any additional information it may find necessary or require clarifying, supplement or authenticate the Bid.
- (f) Until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, acceptance of this tender document shall constitute a binding contract between Sports and Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha and us subject to the modifications, as may be mutually agreed to, between Sports and Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha and us.
- (g) We agree to keep this bid valid for acceptance for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days from the bid due date.

We understand that Sports and Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha is not bound to accept any tender that Sports and Youth Services Department, Government of Odisha receives.

Yours faithfully,

**Authorised Signatory** 

(with Name, Designation, Contact no. and Seal)

Note: On the Letterhead of the Bidder

# **Annexure- II: Registration Certificate of the company**

Registration Certificate to be included

### **Annexure III: Organizational Background**

Provide here a brief (two pages) description of the background and organization of your firm/entity.

- Organization Structure
- Past Experience in similar work
- Clientele of company/firm/agency
- Geographical Presence of Firm/Agency/ Company

# Annexure IV: Information on Bidder's Organization

# Annexure V: Requirement of GYMNOVA make Gymnastics Equipment

As mentioned in SECTION – V - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

### **Annexure VI: Financial Proposal Form**

To be submitted as per SECTION – IV (B) PRICE SCHEDULE. All prices wherever applicable is to be quoted in Indian Rupees only.

### **Annexure VII: Inspection and Acceptance Certificate**

Certified that the following store(s) has/ have received the entire list of equipment requirement in full & good condition as per the RFP specifications and terms & conditions of the RFP and associated corrigendum(s). All such equipment has been installed and commissioned and onsite training for operation of the equipment has been provided by the supplier free of cost wherever applicable:

1)	Contract/Work Order No. & Date	:	
2)	Supplier's Name & Address:		
3)	Consignee :		
4)	Description of the items supplied	:	
5)	Quantity Supplied & Received	:	
6)	Date of Receipt by the Consignee	:	
7)	Damages/Shortages/Recoveries	:	

Remarks, if any

8)

Signatures of Inspection & Acceptance Committee Members

Counter signed by Head of the Centre

Date

Place

## **Annexure VIII: Authorization letter Format**

(To be Provided along with product literature on manufacturer's letter head)

Date:
То
Joint Secretary,
Sports and Youth Services Department,
Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium,
Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar
Odisha – 751012
Respected Sir,
Our Company, M/S(name of the company providing guarantee) is the manufacturer of( Name of brand) Gymnastics equipment.
We hereby authorize M/S(name of the bidder) to bid for tender floated by your
organization for supply of Gymnastics equipment. Any warranty agreement entered by
(name of the bidder) will be duly supported by
(name of the company providing guarantee) during the
warranty period.
Model numbers for the equipment is mentioned with this certificate.
Seal of the company along with signature of authorized representative.

#### **Annexure IX: Certifications and Product literature**

Equipment Names and Model Numbers (on letterhead of manufacturer) as certified by recognized statutory bodies to be mentioned. All such relevant supporting documents are to be submitted.

SI. No	Name of the Equipment	Technical Specifications (in order of Schedule of Requirement)	Model	Certification
1		,		
2				
3				
4				
5				
6		_	 	
7				

I have read the terms and conditions mentioned in the tender document and undertake to abide the same during the contract period and the information given in the technical bid by the undersigned is correct.

(SIGNATURE OF THE BIDDER)

With Company address and Seal

#### **Annexure X: Letter for Authorization of Maintenance**

(To be provided along with documents on Provider of Maintenance Services for the Gymnastics Equipment on Letter Head)

	Date:
То	
Joint Secretary,	
Sports and Youth Services Department,	
Government of Odisha, Kalinga Stadium,	
Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar	
Odisha – 751012	
Respected Sir,	
Our Company, M/S(name Service Provider of We Self of the bidder) as Provider for Maintenance service Supply, Installation and Maintenance of Gymnast	of the company providing guarantee) is the fauthorize Our Company, (name ces to bid for tender floated by your organization folics Equipment for DSYS, Odisha.
OR	
services to bid for tender floated by your organ	(name of the bidder) as Provider for Maintenance nization for Supply, Installation and Maintenance of arranty agreement entered by M/S(name
•	flaintenance services as per the Tender Supply, ipment. All the information provided above is true to
Seal of the Company along with signature of auth	orized representative

Page **51** of **51**